
CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 19, 1999 

Leslie Paugh, Division of Legal Services 
Roberta Bass, Division of Electric and Gas 

Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting 

Docket No.: 930885-EU - Petition to resolve territorial dispute with GULF COAST 
ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC. by GULF POWER COMPANY. 

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the 
referenced case. 

- All 1. 

- All 2. 

3. 

4. 

- 

- 

5. - 

- 6.  

The Supreme Court affirmed the Commission's decision in Order PSC-98-0174-FOF-EU 
resolving territorial dispute between GCEC and Gulf Power Company. Docket removed 
from Litiaation status and placed in Active status. 

OPR changed from APP toLEG. 

OCR changed to _. 

Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , / / , requires the company to 
make refunds and file certain related reports. - is to monitor and advise all concerned 
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions." 

Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , / / , authorizes the issuance 
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of 
such issuance. AFA is to monitor and advise all concerned of recommended further 
actions." 

Please file a CASR by 4/30/99 to schedule action to dispose of the docket. 

cc: [XI Docket File 
[XI Security File 

PSC/RAR 32 (5/90) 


